Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 14 August 2024 08:33

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Divesh Tripathi; Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder11

Attachments: Final - Cafeccino- Final Variation order - VART.xlsx; Final - Irish House - Final Variation order - VART.xIsx
Importance: High

Dear Trupti

Please find attached & trail mail confirmation from Manish — techno commercial, request you to upload both variation BOQ on Safal for further approval and processing.

Irish House = Rs.2,02,794 + GST
Cafeccino = 40,686 + GST

Confirm once Safal upload done for further follow up with respective stakeholders.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:29 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder11

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

PFA our recommended rates for you to proceed.



Irish House = Rs.2,02,794 + GST
Cafeccino = 40,686 + GST

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 1:39 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder11l

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Please confirm for further closure on the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 9:24 PM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder10

Importance: High

Dear Manish

As per our continuous discussion, still variation statement for Irish house is not closed/confirm from your end.



Request your support on closure on the same so that we can close billing for Irish House..

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024, 4:33 PM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder9

Importance: High

Dear Manish
As discussed, last week, pls approve to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder8

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Irfan,
This has been pending since long now, pls set a call with Manish & sort it out without further delay.

Regards,
Sanjiv



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

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

Dear Sanjiv
Till date all additional works confirmation is done from Manish end so requesting him to clear the same for further PO processing at our end.
PlIs support on the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2024 8:44 PM

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
This falls under Semolina procurement domain, however if need any support from Central TC, pls connect with Manish & get this going.

Thanks,
Sanjiv



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

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
As discussed, please confirm to proceed further PO processing.. its pending for more than a one month.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 12:45 PM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder7

Dear Sanjiv
Need your intervention.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>
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Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv
Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder6

Dear Manish
Please confirm.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:13 AM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder5

Importance: High

Dear Manish
Please confirm to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:41 AM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder4

Importance: High




Dear Manish
As discussed, please update to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:10 AM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder3

Importance: High

Dear Manish
As discussed, need immediate closure on the same to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 7:36 AM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminder2

Importance: High

Dear Manish

Request you to update status as per trail mail and attachment.



Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:50 PM

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

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03 | Reminderl

Dear Manish
Request you to update as per trail mail for LKO-T3-Irish House.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@Xk-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj
<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03

Dear Manish
Request your support on closure of variation sheet — 3 for LKO-T3-Irish House as per attachment.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 7:59 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

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

Subject: The Irish house BOQ variation statement 03

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA herewith variation statement 03 sheet for your approval.

Regards,
Parenhi Coital Parezh Gonil Parezh Gosl|

VART * VART =% VART ©
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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